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SUMMARY OF THE ACADEMIC DISCIPLINE
The main task of studying “Gender Economics” as a scientific discipline is to acquire a complex of knowledge about the influence of the gender factor on socio-economic development, to develop skills in analyzing inequalities , and to develop effective tools to ensure equal opportunities in the field of labor, income, entrepreneurship, and access to resources.
The importance of developing professional competencies in future economics and management specialists is determined by the need of modern society for specialists who are able to combine economic knowledge with an understanding of gender aspects of development, the growing demands of the international environment to take into account the principles of equality and inclusion , as well as the need to develop in them critical thinking, analytical abilities, and responsibility for making socially oriented economic decisions.
The purpose of the academic discipline is to form in students a system of knowledge and practical skills regarding the economic aspects of gender equality, master the methods of analyzing gender disparities in the national and global economy, and develop the ability to propose and implement solutions aimed at achieving sustainable and equitable development.

EDUCATIONAL CONTENT OF THE EDUCATIONAL COMPONENT
	MODULE 1. Market labor and entrepreneurship in gender economy

	Topic 1
	Theoretical foundations of gender economy

	Topic 2
	Gender structure of the labor market

	Topic 3
	Gender and entrepreneurship

	MODULE 2. Transformational processes in gender economy

	Topic 4
	Gender equality policy

	Topic 5
	Gender and globalization

	Topic 6
	Gender economics in the context of wars and reconstruction




FORMS, METHODS AND EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES OF TEACHING

During training sessions, traditional and interactive teaching methods are used:
· lecture-visualization;
· seminar-discussion;
· seminar-dialogue;
· completion of individual research tasks;
· analysis and solution of situational professional tasks;
· working with tests;
· work in groups;
· project activities using multimedia;
· business games;
· distance learning using appropriate online platforms.




FORMS AND METHODS OF CONTROL AND EVALUATION

Types and forms of control. Forms of current control are oral or written ( testing, express survey, role-playing training, analysis of production situations, individual tasks ), student response, etc. The form of final control is a test .
Means of assessing and demonstrating learning outcomes can be:  
· frontal survey;
· individual survey;
· presentation of the results of individual tasks (creative, computational, analytical);
· presentation of the results of team tasks;
· business games;
· abstracts;
· essay;
· solving practical situations;
· testing;
· thematic tests;
· modular tests;
· final control – exam.

CRITERIA FOR ASSESSING LEARNING OUTCOMES

Deadlines and retakes. Works submitted after the deadline without good reason will be graded lower. Retakes of modules are permitted by the Dean's Office if there are good reasons (e.g., participation in a conference, student Olympiad, sick leave).
Higher education students independently complete educational tasks, tasks of current and final control of learning outcomes. References to sources of information are mandatory when using ideas, developments, and statements.
Attendance at classes. Attendance at classes is a mandatory condition for completing the curriculum of the discipline. The forms of study are determined by the approved schedule of the educational process of Yuriy Fedkovych Chernivtsi National University.
The evaluation criteria are:
- for oral answers: completeness of the disclosure of the question; logic of teaching the material; use of basic, additional literature and other sources of information; analytical reasoning, ability to make comparisons, conclusions; ability to analyze theoretical problems taking into account world and domestic practice;
- when performing written tasks: completeness of the disclosure of the issue, reasoning and logic of the presentation of the material, use of literary sources, examples and factual material, etc.; integrity, systematicity, logic, ability to formulate conclusions; accuracy of the written work.

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY POLICY
Compliance with the policy on academic integrity by participants in the educational process when studying an academic discipline is regulated by the following documents:
· “Code of Ethics of Yuriy Fedkovych Chernivtsi National University” https://www.chnu.edu.ua/media/jxdbs0zb/ethychnyi-kodeks-chernivets-koho-natsionalnoho-universytetu.pdf 
· “Regulations on the detection and prevention of academic plagiarism at Yuriy Fedkovych Chernivtsi National University” https://ef.chnu.edu.ua/media/qonmvne0/polozhennya-pro-zapobihannia-plahiatu_2024.pdf
INFORMATION RESOURCES 
Basic literature
1. Constitution of Ukraine, adopted at the fifth session of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine: Law of Ukraine of June 28, 1996 No. 254k/96-ВР. URL: https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/254%D0%BA/96-%D0%B2%D1%80.
2. Issues of conducting gender -legal expertise: Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine dated November 28, 2018 No. 997. URL: https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/997-2018-%D0%BF#Text.
3. On approval of the Instructions on the integration of gender approaches when developing regulatory legal acts: Order of the Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine dated February 7 , 2020 No. 86. URL: https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/z0211-20#Text.
4. Hrytsay I. O. Mechanism for ensuring the principle of gender equality: theory and practice: monograph. Kyiv: "High-Tech Press", 2018. 560 p. 1
5. Levchenko K. Gender Attraction. Challenges and Solutions. Kharkiv: Folio, 2019. 320 p.
6. Martsenyuk T. Gender for All. A Challenge to Stereotypes. Kyiv: Osnovy, 2017. 256 p.
7. Martsenyuk T. Gender equality and non-discrimination: a manual for experts of think tanks. Kyiv, 2014. 65 p.
8. Melnyk T.M. International experience of gender transformations. Laws of foreign countries on gender equality. Kyiv: Logos, 2004. 320 p.
9. Melnyk T.M., Kobylyanska L.S. Modern Gender Thinking: Dictionary. Kyiv: K.I.S., 2005. 280 p.
10. Fundamentals of gender analysis: a manual / compiled by O. Rudik . Kyiv: K.I.S., 2013. 112 p.

Auxiliary
11. Rodríguez Pérez, R. E., & Castro Lugo, D. (Eds.). (2024). Gender Inequality in the Global Labor Market: A Feminist Economics Approach. Routledge. 258 p.
12. Hernández, A., & Klasen, S. (2024). The Economics of Women and Work in the Global Economy. Taylor & Francis. 312 p.
13. Oehmichen, J., & Schmid, T. (2023). Integrating gender equality in economics and management. In: New Perspectives in Management and Economics (pp. 325–348). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-14360-1_18
14. Goyal, A., & Srivastava, S. (2023). Gender equality and women’s empowerment: A bibliometric review of the literature on SDG 5 through the management lens. Journal of Business Research, 161, 113849. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jbusres.2023.113849
15. Camacho, A., & Conover, E. (2023). Culture, gender, and labor force participation: Evidence from Colombia. arXiv preprint arXiv:2307.08869. https://doi.org/10.48550/arXiv.2307.08869
16. D’Ignazio, A., & Pozzi, C. (2024). Detailed gender wage gap decompositions: Controlling for worker unobserved heterogeneity using network theory. arXiv preprint arXiv:2405.04365. https://doi.org/10.48550/arXiv.2405.04365
17. Al-Saidi, A., & Al-Janabi, A. (2024). Women in gender equality movement: A systematic literature review. Humanities and Social Sciences Communications, 11(1), 135. https://doi.org/10.1057/s41599-024-02987-9
18. Petruk, I. S., & Koval, N. P. (2023). Problems of gender equality in the labor market (to the Nobel Prize in Economics 2023). Bulletin of Economics and Management of the National University "Ternopil Polytechnic" , (3), 55–62. https://doi.org/10.32782/visnykj.wunu.2023.3.55

Information resources
19. "Gender Information and Analytical Center "KRONA". U RL: http://www.krona.org.ua.
20. " Gender in detail". URL: https://genderindetail.org.ua.
21. "Women are 50% of Ukraine's success" (women's participation in public and political life). URL: https://50vidsotkiv.org.ua80.
22. Council of Europe Gender Equality Strategy 2018-2023. URL: https://rm.coe.int/gestrategy-2018-2023/1680791246 ( English ), https://rm.coe.int/prems-041318-gbr-gender-equalitystrategy-2023-ukr-new2/16808b35a4 ( Ukrainian ).
23.  Gender Analysis Toolkit, Office for Women, 2009. URL: http://www.communities.qld.gov.au/resources/communityservices/women/resources/genderanalysis/gender-analysis-toolkit.pdf. 
24. The European Charter for Equality Of Women And Men in Local Life. The Council of European Municipalities and Regions and its Partners. URL: http://www.ccre.org/docs/charte_egalite_en.pdf.
25. Gender Statistics Website ( English ). URL: https://genderstats.org.

Official websites of state administration bodies of Ukraine:
1. State Tax Service of Ukraine - https://tax.gov.ua/
2. State Statistics Service of Ukraine – http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
3. Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine – http://www.kmu.gov.ua
4. Ministry of Economy of Ukraine – http://www.me.gov.ua
5. Ministry of Finance of Ukraine – http://www.minfin.gov.ua
6. National Securities and Stock Market Commission of Ukraine - www.nssmc.gov.ua
7. National Bank of Ukraine – http://www.nbu.gov.ua
8. State Property Fund of Ukraine – http://www.spfu.gov.ua/
Official websites of international financial organizations:
1. World Trade Organization (WTO) - http://www.wto.org/
2. Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OESD) http://www.oecd.org/
3. European Bank for Reconstruction and Development - http://www.ebrd.com/
4. European Investment Bank - http://www.eib.org/
5. International Monetary Fund - http://www.imf.org/
Official websites of research institutes and centers, search engines:
1. Ukrainian legislation database on the Internet – www.lawukraine.com
2. Institute of Global Strategies – www.igls.com.ua
3. Information server about Ukraine – www.uazone.net
4. Economic Research Consortium – www.eurasia.org/eerc/kiev/EERC
5. O. Razumkov Ukrainian Center for Economic and Political Research –
www.uceps.org
Official websites of scientific and electronic libraries:
1. Electronic library – www.lib.com.ua
2. Scientific Library of Yuriy Fedkovych Chernivtsi National University - http://library.chnu.edu.ua/index.php?page=ua
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